K	ENTUCKY HIS	TORIC RESOU	JRCES IN	VENTORY		JF-354	
1. Historic Name (s) Davis Tave	rn			22. ADD/County			
				VI Jefferson/Jefferson			
Original Owner William White				23. Zoning Classification			
Present Name Wetherby House				Magisterial District  24. U.S.G. S. Quadrant (15'/75')			
3. Owner's Name Mrs E. Skiles Jones				Jeffersontown, Kentucky			
Dr. Luther W.		٠,		25, UTM, Reference		, Reneading	
4. Owner's Address 11117 Owl Cr		Anchorage.	Kv.	4 1 . 1 1	8   0	00 42 131	3 8  4  0
2120 Newburg				Zone	Easti	<del></del>	
5. Location				26. Prehistoric Site		Object	
11180 Old Shelb		d, Middlet	own, Ky.	Historic Site		Structure	
6. Open to Public 7. Visible fr		8. Ownership	[;]	Building X			
Yes No X Yes X	No	Private	X	27. District	Yes	No X	
9. Local Contact/Organization		Local State		Name:			
Blaine Guthrie/Middletown		Federal		28. Significance Eva	duation		<del></del>
10. Site Plan with North Arrow		11. Architect					
B23 L79	<b>A</b>			29. Status Date			
T		12. Builder		National Landmark	L		
11				National Register	-		
A	13. D			Landmark Certificat		x 1971	
- 11	<del> </del>	te 1790s		Kentucky Survey	-	A 1971	<del></del>
	11 14. St	deral		Local Landmark HABS/HAER	-		
	II \	riginal Use		30. Theme			
	16 1	elling	Primary Architecture Secondary Commerce				
	16. Pr	resent Use					
See boundary		artments		Other			<u> </u>
description and att	acmed 1	ondition		31. Endangered		Yes	
<pre>aerial photo.</pre>	141	or Good	. 4-		<del></del>	No X	
18. Description The Davis Tave		or Excellen		] 32. ]			
18. Description The Davis Tave structure with eight bays		***	wall			ATTACH	
area beneath the porch is						РНОТО	
bays and sides were stuccoed in the 1920s. A brick							
cornice extends across the facade and west end.							
There are two front entra							
soms above and doors with double, vertical panels.							
Brick jack arches are abo		rs and the	re are				
paneled reveals. (see nex	r page)			†			
19. History William White, who came to Kentucky from							
Westmoreland County, Virginia about 1796, was an early trustee of Middletown and drew the first town							
plan. He built this structure, or part of it, as							
his residence. In 1824 th	ne house ar	nd land be	, as came				
the property of White's so	on-in-law.	Lawrence '	Young.	Roll No.			
who is believed to have ha	ad a school	. in the b	uilding	Picture No.	·		
In 1841 Young sold the hou	ise to (see	next page	e) Š	Direction			
20. Significance The Davis Tave	rn is sign	ificant as	a fine	33. Tape No.		Negative No.	
Federal-style structure w				34. Prepared by: M	ary	Cronan Oppo	el
years of Middletown's fou				H	isto	rian	
cant for its historical a							
William White, who was an				35. Organization	TT	+·	
and who platted the			nn was			tage Commi:	ssion
also an important pa	rt of (see	next page	2)	36. Date Februa			
Atlas of Jefferson and Oldham Counties, Ky.				October	4, 1	38. Staff Review	•
Philadelphia: Beers and	<u>-</u>			JCOHP			
	(see	next page	:)	December	10,	1982	
				JCOHP			

#### 18. Continued

The rear wings of the building are probably late nineteenth-century additions. The one-story porch has Tudor arches and octagonal posts. The porch base and steps are of large blocks of bush hammered limestone. The porch dates from the late nineteenth century. The present owner renovated the building in 1947 but made few changes other than minor alterations to adapt the building for commercial use on the first floor and apartments on the second floor. Original mantels, doors, and floors remain on the first floor.

# 19. Continued

Susan B. Davis and it became the Davis Tavern. The building may have been enlarged at that time. The tavern was operated by Davis descendants until 1880. The building is still owned by family descendants.

## 20. Continued

commercial life in Middletown from 1841 to 1880.

## 21. Continued

Wood, Edith. Middletown's Days and Deeds. By the author, 1946, pp. 54-56.

#### Boundary Description

The boundary of the Davis Tavern site is shown as a red line on the attached aerial photo. (SCALE: 1" = 200'). The nominated site contains approximately 7500 sq. ft. There are no outbuildings.